From: Steven Hemple

To: Leann Nguyen
Date: May 21, 2018

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0902-EX-ST-2018

Message:

Ms. Nguyen,

Below are the special conditions from AFSMO:
FIVE (5) CONDITIONS)

1. All Viasat testing granted shall be conducted on a non-interference basis (NIB) and shall not cause
harmful interference to, and shall not claim protection from, authorized DoD stations

2. All Viasat testing granted shall be conducted IAW the configuration and parameters that Boeing
coordinated with Air Force (Jimmy Nguyen) for this STA

3. The emissions designators listed in this grant are approved for the stated occupied bandwidth only.
Occupied bandwidths that are less than the above emissions are not authorized

4. This STA is limited to 6 months and is subject to re-coordination with Air Force (Jimmy Nguyen,
jimmy.nguyen@us.af.mil)

5. As soon as possible but no later than 3 business days prior to any planned testing, Boeing is required
to provide Jimmy Nguyen (Email: jimmy.nguyen@us.af.mil, AFSMO) and Travis J. Inghram (Email:
travis.j.inghram.civ@mail.mil, ARSTRAT) with the planned testing date/duration and the stop buzzer POC
for the testing. If planned testing conflicts with DoD operations, additional evaluations and/or restrictions
will be required.

Please let me know if you require anything further.
Best Regards,

Steve



